City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hilis Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS wwyw.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0350

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: May 23, 2007

SUBJECT:  Proclamation in Recognition for outstanding acts of heroism by Carol Widger, Josh Simpson and
lan Taber in saving the life of Mary Schultz.

REQUEST:

Proclamation in Recognition for outstanding acts of heroism by Carol Widger, Josh Simpson and Ian Taber in
saving the life of Mary Schuliz,

BACKGROUND:

On April 12, 2007, at approximately 11:30 PM a structure fire broke out at 1208 Marseille Court in the City of Rochester
Hills. Homeowner Mary Schultz was unconscious in the home at the time. Neighbor Carol Widger heard Mary’s fire
alarm going off and discovered that there was a fire in the kitchen area of Mary’s home. Carol attempted to gain entry but
was unable to and immediately called 911. Carol alerted neighbor Josh Simpson, who with his friend Ian Taber, was able
force entry into Mary’s home where they found her unconscious at the kitchen table. Josh and Ian were able to evacuate
Mary from her flame and smoke filled home.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognition

RESOLUTION
NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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